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fusq Diversion of 2.0 ha. forest land under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 in lavour

of Superintendent of Police, Gadchiroli for construction of Administrative

building and Residential Quarters of Arm Out Post at Village-Manerajaram,

District-Gadchiroli in the State of Maharashtra-regarding.

{iq'i l. Government of India. MoEF&CC, Integrated Regiorral Olfice, NagpLrr lcrler

dated 291 101202 I of F.No.FC-I/MH-2 I 8/202 I -NGP/88 I 6.

2. Government of India, MoEF&CC, Integrated Regional Office, Nagpur letter

dated 0910512023 of F.No.FC-l/MH-21 8/202 1-NGP / 1 1532.
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
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MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS

& CLIMATE CHANGE

Integrated Regional Offi ce

Ground Floor, East Wing
Nerv Secretariat Building

Civil Lines, Nagpur - 440001

apc cfc entral -ngp -rn e f@ gov. i n
F-Tf'o rfe

F.No. FC-I/MH-218/2021-NGP l??,16 Date:29.10.2021

L TO,
'l'he Principal Secretary (Forests).
Revenue and Forest Depaftment,
Hutatma Rajguru Chowk
Madam Cama Marg
Mantralaya, Mumbai - 400032.

Sub: Diversion of 2.0 ha forest land under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 in favour of
Superintendent of Police, G:rdchiroli for construction of Administrative building
and Resirlential Quarters of Arm Out Post at Village- Manerajaram, District-
Gadchiroli in the State of Maharashtra- regarding.

Sir,
The undersigned is directed to refer to APCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA), Maharashtra

letter No. Desk-17Allodal/Gadchiroli/lD-12776(26A)1108612021-2022 dated 27.09.2021 on
the above subject forwarding additional infonnation as sought vide this office letter dated
07.01.2021 and to say that examination of the additional information in the Integrated
Regional Oft-rce. MoEF&CC revealed following:

i, Revised Part- II mentioning details on progressive CA done till date in the Division
is not submitted along with the reply, The same needs to be submitted.

ii. Complctc cnumeration list of trees proposed to be felled in the proposal stated to be
enclosed as Annexure No. III is not submitted along with the reply. Girth wise
enumeration list of trees along with species name shall be submitted.

iii. Fufther, it is stated in the reply that CA details viz. CA suitability certificate, sire
specific CA scheme, KML file and Differential GPS map shall be submitted shortly.
In this regard, it is to inform that CA details has to be subniined compulsorily.
without which Stage- I approval camot be accorded.

In view of the above, I am directed to request the State Government to submit
information olt the shortcomings, as indicated above, to this Ministry lor further
consideration ofthe proposal for approval under the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980.

This issues with the approvalof RcgionalOfficer (Central). Integrated Regional Office,
MoEF & CC, Nagpur.

Yours faithfully,

f,[Il, ,u,L/l<)r'

txi"tiiLlrvr.ll
Technical Officer (Gr. II)

Copy to:
i. The PCCF (HoFF), Govemment of Maharashtra, Nagpur.
ii. The Addl. PCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA), Govemment of Maharashtra, Nagpur.
iii. User agency.
iv. Guard file. 

--a). -
(Karthik, M.L)

Technical Officer (Gr. II)
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The Principal Secretary (Forests),

I{evenue and Forest DePartmcnt,

Hutatma Rajguru Chowk
N'tadam Cama Marg

Copy to

ii. User agency

iii. Guard {ile.

The PCCF (HoFF), Government of Maharashtra' Nagpur

lntegrated Regional Othce
Ground'Floor, East Wing

New Secretariat Building
Civil Lines, NagPur - 440001

apccfcentral-ngP-mef@ go v. in

Date: 09.05.2023
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M.L)

'fechnical Ofi-rcer (Gr. ll)
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lraittriti vt.t ;

Technical Officer (Cr. Il)

F.N
1".

MantralaYa, Mumbai - 400032'

Su[: Divcrsion of 2.0 ha forcst land under Forest (Conservation) Act' 1980 in favour of

superintcndent of Police, Gadchiroli for construction of Administrative building

and Residentiat Quarters of Arm Out Post at Village- IUanerajaram' District'

Gatlchiroli in the State of Maharashtra- regarding'

Sir,
The undersigned is directed to refer to FLD-2021/C'R'l6lF-10 dated 05'08'2022 on the

above subject forwarainf 
"aJitiorul 

information as sought vide this office letter of even

number dated 29. lO.2A2l and to say that examination oi th. additional information in the

Integratcd Regional Ottlce. N'loEF&CC revealed following:

i. Srate Gor,enrment has mentioned in its letter that APCCF' & Nodal otlcer (FCA)'

Maharashtra has sublritted con"rplianse report and the- 
same is attached along with the

letter. However examination of the same revealed that conrplete compliance report

submitted UV epCCf & Nodal Officer (FCA), Maharashtra has not been submitted

along with tire query rcply' 'l'he same needs to be submitted'

ii. [inglish translater] cgpy of complete enumeration list of trees proposed to be felled in

t5e proposal is not sut,',ritt.d along with the reply. 'lhe same needs to be submitted'

iii.DifferentialGPSmapofCr\landinsuitablescaleisnotsubmittedalongwiththe
reply. correct Differcntial GPS map of cA land in suitable scale needs to be

submitted.

ln view of the above, I ani directed to request the State Govemment to submit

infbrnration on the shorlcomings, as indicated above, to this Ministry for further

consideration of the p.oporot for aiproval under the Forest (Conservation) Act' 1980'

.l.his issues with the approval of DDC[(C)/ Regional Officer (Central), Integrated

Regional Office. MoEF& CC, Nagpur' yours faithfully,


